EzLyna (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 5 January 2023 5:21 pm

To: anna@falconair.com.sg; EzLyna (LKKAuto)
Cc: Admin A

Subject: FW: LOD - TPC/SKT6170S/T0989
Attachments: 20230105131315.pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs,

Thank you for your email.
Hi Lyna,

Please assist.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
5(408933)

From: anna@falconair.com.sg <anna@falconair.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 5 January 2023 1:09 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: LOD - TPC/SKT6170S/T0989

“Without Any prejudice to any Personal Injuries”

Dear Hsiao Tong

We would like to submit our Letter of Demand as follows:-
COR : $8,640.00

RENTAL : $2,247.00
(incl PRI & W/END)

SEARCH FEE : % 2.00




Total : $10,889.00

Attached herewith are all the supporting documents for your
Perusal and awaiting for your offer.

Thanks and regards,

Anna Ng

Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd (Tampines)
Tel:67897997



—_— — FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

CO. REG. NO.: 1995-01140-D
GST REG. NO.: 19-9501140-D

FALCON-AIR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD Tax Invoice : TIO63054
AIG Building 78 Shenton Way #07-16 - ‘
079120 Date . 04/01/2023

Vehicle Num. : SKT 61708
Make/Model - MAZDA 3

Attention : Motor Claim Department Chassis/Eng#
Contact . 6419 3000 Accident Date | 02/12/2022
Claim No.
Reference . 3PTY
Policy No.
Amount S$
BEING LUMP SUM REPAIR 8.000.00
(inclusive of Parts, panel beating, labour
and spray painting)
o E. & ol S$ 8,000.00
GST 8% S3 640.00
Amount Due S$ 8,640.00

for FALCON AIR AUT{I SERVICES PTE LTD

(TAMPINES BRANCH)

FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
(a subsidiary of Falcon-Air Holdings Pte Ltd)

Head Office: 176 Sin Ming Drive #01-06/07/13, #05-17 Sin Ming Autocare Singapore 575721 Tel; 6452-0880/6458-0880 Fax: 6454-7862
Branches: Tampines St 93 Blk 9006 #01-200 5(528840) Tel: 6789-7997 Fax: 6788-7997 = No. 8 Pandan Loop (Blk 1 / Blk K| S{128226) Tel: 6779-5665 Fax: 6779-1110
Websites: www.falconair.com.sg E-mail: email@falconair.com sg



FALCOUI'_\I—AIR

FALCON-AIR RENT-A-CAR PTE LTD

TAX INVOICE

FAINvoicE: TP 14163

‘Please quate full invoice number wh;n'

making payment

V. A Nr: Model T Co. Reg. No.: 1988-0445-W/
. v eg 7[’2 'i'.’:;' LM v GST Reg. No.: M2-0084125-5
Rates/Remarks 0 inc. GST 0 exc. GST Rental Period ‘ Agreed Return Date
E@AS SET 6:7_05 ]
: H
Per Day $ Per Week | 'I(": ’ If o ‘ I }D Ll" ﬂ)% ; 2] ?’02]24«
$ Per Month $ ™
Plus First Km Free Per . thereafter, our Times
) i # s m,.,ou,! | po Inzuwmzn/
Chargeable at $ Per Km DRVN Hour
Hirgr's Name Collisioh Damage Excess Reduction O Accept O Decline
—ef'»e}’ g[\/ﬂ KA/A_V] ] $ PerDay § Per Mth
Hirer's Address B/ IC 7L(Lg /ﬁﬁ/l/ ,e/_(\ Jﬁj. 7"_ Personal Accident Insurance |. O Accept O Decline
$ Per Day § Per Mth
D Oé / 8 -9 [ 5_/ O W g ) Rental Charaé a;ip—utat_lon fm— Cents

Fax No.

</HP/Pgr|

%! / gﬁg Tel. No. [Ofc)

Reference Contact

Vehicle Hire

Dollars

2106 00

Driver's Name

_______ [4Hog)s3

Passpaw‘IC NrJCnunlry
e b0kl

Driver's Address

Tel. No. { Res/HP;gr‘)

VAl Ao\y_s

CDER

Driving Licence Nr.

PAl

Delivery / Collection Fee

o f’”/ Pass Df g' Issued By

Additional Driver's Name Petrol
Additional Driver's Address — =
Tel. No. {Res/HP/Pgr} | Passport/1.C. Nr./Country -
|’ m'ruw ift L !

Drivi It :

riving Licence Nr. Explry / Pass Date Issued By Add GST @ _7 %
Method Of Payment O Cash 0 Cheque O Card 0 8ill Co 'l‘ctamatc!mges [lnd G!-Tl
Details of Payment Amount $ Date Rec'd by

*Less Total Prepayment/Deposit Rec'd

* Total Payment Received

EdmceAmnumbuelﬂ'emnd&le

32 79%

[u] By Credit Card O By Cheque

Hiretisrﬁpumﬂefor!heﬁst&kma -00 excess for collision/damage to first
party {i.e. Falcon-Airs) vehicle {induding windscreen) and afso first § OC.o0

Check In Station

e

excess for collision/damage to third party’s vehide for each and every accident/d
Vehicle to be driven in Singapore only. Prohibited to enter Malaysia by Law.

Hirer's signature signifies acceptance of agreement. (Please read overleaf for
additional terms and conditions).

Extension 1.

Refund Acknowledgement 0 By Cash
Received $§ By Hirer X
Out By in By

Computed B;l

3.

Remarks: Vehicile Qut

Remarks: Vehicle In

T g

||

2 3 F

(]

/s

* Indicate petrol level when vehicie is checked out

| ‘ + Indicate petrol level when vehicle is returned

FA RENTAL AGREEMENT NO. : TP] 41 § 3

FALCON-AIR RENT-A-CAR PTE LTD
{a subsidiary of Falcon-Air Holdings Pte Ltd}
Head Office : Blk 176 Sin Ming Drive #01-06/07/13, #05-17 Sin Ming Autocare 5{575721} Tel: 6452-0880 / 6458-0880 Fax: 6454-7862
Branches : Tampines St 93 Bik 9006 #01-200 5{528840) Tel: 6789-7997 Fax: 6788-7997 « No 8 Pandan Loop {Bik 1/Bik K} 5{128226) Tel: 6779-5665 Fax: 6779-1110

Website: www .falconair comsg

E-mail: email@falconair com.sg



——— FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

CO. REG. NO.: 1995-01140-D
GST REG. NO.: 19-9501140-D

FALCON-AIR
CASH Tax invoice : TP111377

Invoice Date : 24/12/2022

Vehicle Num. : SKT6170S
Make/Model : *

Mileage(Km) :

POMWO/RO# :

Ref./Remark : SEARCH FEE

S/N  Quantity Particular Unit Price Amount S$
BEING SEARCH FEE FOR VEHICLE 1.87
SLD1500D

DOA 02.12.2022
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD

SingDollars : Two Onty

E & O.E. Total S$ 1.87
GST 7% S§ 0.13
Amount Due S$% 2.00

Terms : Cash

Customer's Signature/Co. Stamp for FALLON AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
{a subsidiary of Falcon-Air H_oldings Pte Ltd)

Head Office: 176 Sin Ming Drive #01-06/07/13, #05-17 Sin Ming Autocare Singapore 575721 Tel: 6452-0880/6458-0880 Fax: 6454-7862
Branches: Tampines St 93 Blk 9006 #01-200 S{528840) Tel: 6789-7997 Fax: 6788-7997 = No. 8 Pandan Loop (Blk 1 / Blk K) S{128226) Tel: 6779-5665 Fax: 6779-1110
Websites: www.falconaircom sg E-mail: email@falconair.com.sg



INSURER ENQUIRY 7% RESULT & RECEIPT

Find I S
insurer TP Insurer Enquiry
Vehicle reg. no.
Insurance ... AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte....
SLD1500D
Period of Insurance 04/06/2022 - 03/06/2023
Date of Accident
— Requested BY ... Anna Ng (FALCON-AIR AUTO S...
02/12/2022 &8 Requested Date ...t .03/12/2022 10:37
Reset ___ _ _|
Payment details General Insurance Association
Request Amount: $$1.87 Records Management Centre
GST Amount: $$0.13 GST Registration No: M400017735

Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive): $$2



LETTER OF AUTHORITY

To :MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT

ACCIDENT INVOLVING _S‘KT 6’70.9 AnND SLplsood _ B
on 02[12[53 ons [PE TwAL EcP

CO. REG NO/

l._p‘e fer _Q_r_;/_a_kul_am' -  nrcno /5826084

do hersby authorize

Owner of Motor Vehicle Registration No SL T 6 (6S

M/s FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD as my agent and representative to correspond in, negotiate

And settle, on my behalf, my claim against the parties involved in the above mentioned accident. |
Also authorize the said insurers to make all payments in favor of Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd
directly.

"WITHOUT PREJUDICE

N\j 2\5\25 oany

PERSONAL INJURIES"

Date & Signature of Owner/Co. Stamp

Date & Signature of Driver



